TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Color Schemes and Medallion Holders

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement & Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

DATE: September 16, 2022 fﬂ/\‘

SUBJECT: Dreamforce 2022

Please note that Dreamforce 2022 will take place in San Francisco from September 20 through
September 22, 2022. Expect high demand to and from SFO at the beginning and end of the
event, with high demand for trips around town during the event.

There will be temporary taxi stands for pick up and drop off only:
e Eastside of Third Street (northbound) between Howard and Minna streets
e Southside of Howard Street (westbound) between 4™ and 5™ streets

A street closure of Howard Street between 3™ and 4 streets will be required for the
Dreamforce Convention continuing through 8 p.m., Sunday, Sept 25.

Tuesday, Sept. 20, through Thursday, Sept. 22: The Salesforce Corporation will be holding its
yearly Dreamforce Convention at the Moscone Center. Conference hours will be from 7 a.m. to 8
p.m. each day. An attendance of 30,000 is expected at Moscone Center North, South and West.
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Taxi Stand and road closure map

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7" Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com

{311 Free language assistance / MBS @8 / Ayuda gratis con el idioma / Becnnarian NnomMowb NepesoaYrkos § Trg gidp Théng dich Mién phi § Assistance linguistique
gratuite f ##0E 8 / Libreng tulong para sa wikang Filipino / 28 910 K@ f mrhmiamad oo oo /5,0 e Slall soelll L


https://www.salesforce.com/dreamforce/

